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December 3, 2012 

  89010.0210 

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

 

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

Attention:  Records Center 

P.O. Box 47250 

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW 

Olympia, WA 98504‐7250 

 

Re:  Docket No. TG‐120073 

Harold LeMay Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Pierce County Refuse/Waiver of Initial Order 

 

Dear Mr. Danner,  

 

In reviewing the file index on this matter today and Order No. 2, the Prehearing Conference Order, I 

note that the parties apparently have not yet formally waived the Initial Order pursuant to Section 8 of 

the Prehearing Conference Order.  

 

This letter is thus merely to confirm that the Respondent concurs in the Waiver of the Initial Order in 

this matter pursuant to WAC 480‐07‐820(1)(b)(IV) as was resolved on the record at the prehearing 

conference on September 26, 2012. 

 

Please let us know if you have any further questions on this matter.  

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

David W. Wiley 

Attorney at Law 

(206) 233‐2895 

dwiley@williamskastner.com  

 

DAV:rb 

 

cc:  Administrative Law Judge Greg Kopta 

  Greg Trautman, Assistant Attorney General 

  James K. Sells, WRRA 

  Client 

 


